



# JANICE INSO

CREATIVE VIDEO EDITOR

MOBILE NO. : +63 977 168 9584  
eMail : janiceinso92@gmail.com

 insojanice  
 niceinso

## ABOUT ME

Highly creative video editor with more than 5 years of experience in the creation of visual and audio content from start to finish. Flows naturally and knowledgeably not only with the creative, but also the technical and analytical aspects of digital media production and art. Have been involved in all aspects of video production.

## EDUCATION

- COLLEGE 2010-2013

CEBU INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY-UNIVERSITY CEBU  
Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

- COLLEGE 2009-2010

NOTRE DAME OF DADIANGAS UNIVERSITY  
Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

## EXPERIENCE

- PAPER CUP 2019-Present

Working remotely as a freelance video editor with this London-based company, caters full video editing and social media managing (Youtube)

- MOPRO 2018-2019

Worked closely with video producers and manager to establish beautiful post-production workflows, standards and execute various media assets.

## SKILLS

- VIDEO EDITING ★ ★ ★ ★
- WEB DESIGN ★ ★ ★ ★
- GRAPHIC DESIGN ★ ★ ★ ★
- PHOTO EDITING ★ ★ ★ ★